GREATERLONDONAUTHORITY

(By email)

Our Ref: MGLA050121-3059

12 January 2021

Dear I,

Thank you for your request for information which the Greater London Authority (GLA) received
on 5 January 2021. Your request has been considered under the Freedom of Information Act
2000.

Please find below your request and the information we hold within the scope of your request:

Questions Answers
Do you use an LMS (Learning Management Yes

System) within your organisation?
If yes, which organisation supplies this Marshall e-learning consultancy
product/service to you?

Is your LMS supplied on a contract basis? Yes
If yes, please confirm when the current 18™ March 2021
contract comes to an end

Do you receive any other services from your | Yes, some e-learning courses
LMS supplier? E.g. el earning content

Who is the key decision-maker for the L&OD Manager
aforementioned products/services?

If possible, please provide their contact (See below)
details

Please note that information relating to junior staff names/email addresses is exempt from
disclosure under s.40 (Personal information) of the Freedom of Information Act. This
information could potentially identify specific employees and as such constitutes as personal
data which is defined by s.1 (1) of the Data Protection Act 1998 to mean data which relates to a
living individual who can be identified from that data.

You may contact the GLA via our contact form and mark your message FAO Learning and
Development.

If you have any further questions relating to this matter, please contact me, quoting the
reference MGLA050121-3059

City Hall, London, SE1 2AA ¢ london.gov.uk ¢ 020 7983 4000



Yours sincerely

Information Governance Officer

If you are unhappy with the way the GLA has handled your request, you may complain using the
GLA’s FOI complaints and internal review procedure, available at:
https://www.london.gov.uk/about-us/governance-and-spending/sharing-our-
information/freedom-information






